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Website Design – Request for Quote (RFQ) 

 
ADDENDUM II 

 
Answers to Questions 

 
 

1. Is the Fire Department keeping the website below?  Or should we include them into the 
City website project?  They can still keep the URL, if they want to be part of the City 
website environment.  Second question: Do they want their own unique landing page 
design?  Or keep it as all other internal pages? 

 http://www.georgetowncityfire.org/  
The Fire Department manages and maintains their own website and are not included in 
this bid proposal. 
 

2. On the RFQ we are required to initial the terms and conditions.  Initialing each page is to 
express we have reviewed only and not accepting of the specific terms?  Or if we have 
areas of interest to counter changes, should we include them now? 
The responding firm should initial each page to express that they have reviewed and 
understand the RFQ.  If the responding firm has any exceptions to the RFQ, please list 
them on the following page under the title, “Exceptions”.  The exception page must be 
included with the quote submittal in order for the City to acknowledge. 
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Exceptions 
List any exceptions to this Request for Quote. 

 


